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Ramendra Singh

From: Sandesh <sandesh@technochill.net>
Sent: 23 July 2024 19:14
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: service@technochill.net; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane; 

saurav.pillai@coperchimney.in; maintenance@copperchimney.in
Subject: RE: Fwd: Qtn required for AHU Refurbishment at CC Seawood

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ramendra Ji, 
 
Rates confirmed by me. 
 
 
Regards, 
Sandesh 
Technochill  
 
 
 
 
---- On Tue, 23 Jul 2024 19:12:01 +0530 ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com wrote ---- 

Dear Sandesh, 
  
Please find below negotiated rate and confirm the same 
  

Item   Qty   Rate 1   Amt 1  
 AHU AIR FILTER         4.00     3,500.00  14000 

AHU RETURNED DUCT SUPPLY , FABRICATION & 
INSTALLATION         1.00   11,500.00  11500 

AHU RETURNED DUCT CANVAS CONNECTION 
SUPPLY , FABRICATION & INSTALLATION         1.00     6,500.00  6500 
Total      32,000.00  

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  

From: Technochill Service <service@technochill.net>  
Sent: 23 July 2024 12:04 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; sauravpillai <saurav.pillai@coperchimney.in>; 
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Maintenance <maintenance@copperchimney.in>; SANDESH <sandesh@technochill.net> 
Subject: Fwd: Qtn required for AHU Refurbishment at CC Seawood 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please refer attached quote for AHU Refurbishment at CC Seawood. 
  
  
&nbsp; 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Shweta Singh | +9197 0204 0407 
Team Service 
TECHNOCHILL INNOVATIONS Pvt. Ltd. 
[ISO Q 9001-2015 Certified] 
Service : 8879776087 |Enquiry : 8879685207 
Web: www.technochill.net 

 
  

  

  
============ Forwarded Message ============ 
From : ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com 
Cc : shashikant.vishwakarma@k-
corp.in,mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com,saurav.pill
ai@coperchimney.in 
Date : Wed, 17 Jul 2024 14:48:32 +0530 
Subject : Qtn required for AHU Refurbishment at CC Seawood 
============ Forwarded Message ============ 
  

Dear Partners, 
  
Kindly visit the site as per given below requirement 
  
AHU AIR FILTER Qty-4 
AHU RETURNED DUCT SUPPLY , FABRICATION & INSTALLATION Qty-1 
  
AHU RETURNED DUCT CANVAS CONNECTION SUPPLY , FABRICATION & INSTALLATION 
Qty-1 
  
  
Contact person at point: Saurav 8657930120 

 You don't often get email from service@technochill.net. Learn why this is important  
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Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
  

  

  
  
 


